
ColA & LEPORE, LTD.
COUNSELLORS AT LAW

ARTHUR A. C01A

ALB3ERT J. LEPORE

STEPHEN T. NAPOLiTANO

TELEpHoNE 751 -5622
AREA CODE 401

August 19, 1976

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 076 (76)

Dear Mr. Murphy:

Please be advised that the allegations as outlined
in the Complaint against my client are completely unfounded.
My client operates a private corporation renting his ser-
vices to both employers and unions concerning the everyday
business relations.

If you have any further requests, kindly so advise.

Thanking you, I remain

Very truly yours,

COIA & LEPORE, LTD.

AAC/nh
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COlA & LEPORE. LTD.
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
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Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Council
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4 j WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
132 K SREE N 17 AUG 17

CERTIFIED MAIL 17
RETURL1 RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Arthur Coia, Esq.
Coia and Lepore, Ltd.
40 Westminster Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02903

Re: 14UR 076 (76)

Dear Mr. Coia:

On April 19, 1976, you indicated that a response to
the complaint against your client, James T. Downey, in the
above captioned matter would be forthcoming. To date, we
have not heard from you. Please respond to the allegations
in the complaint against Mr. Downey within 5 days of receipt
of this letter.

In particular, I would appreciate it if you address
the issue of whether your client's organization falls with-
in the scope of 2 U.S.C. S44lb (former 18 U.S.C. §610). If
this were the case, the sending of the letter might consti-
tute a prohibited contribution.

In the absence of a response, the Commission may find
reason to believe that your client has committed a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Laws.

Sincerely yours,

Sig~@~job- G. k~urphy, Jr.
John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

IV's~~ /Crs4 /9.
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f.Arthur Coia, Bsq.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'A~'L hI 1) 1325 K STREET N.W.

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

1 7 AUG 1976

Honorable Edward P. Beard
U. S. House of Representatives
Washington, D. C'. 20515

Re: MUR 076 (76)-

D)ear Mr. Beard:

This letter is to advise you that I have reviewed
the allegations in your complaint dated January 26, 1976,
against Mr. Martin T. Byrne and have concluded on the basis
of the information in your complaint that there is no reason.to believe that he has committed a violation of any statute
within the jurisdiction of the Federal Election Commission.

A, Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission has dis-
missed your allegations against Mr. Byrne. A Commission
determination with respect to your allegation against Mr.

James J. Downey will be forthcoming.

N A copy of this letter has been mailed to Francis E.
Little, Jr., Esq., attorney for Martin T. Byrne.

Sincerely yours,

Efgnda TJhi-i G. Murphy, Jr.,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

qht EMO tOMIU1.
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* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

,? WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

1 7 AUG 1976

Francis E. Little, Jr., Esq.
Little, Little & McDonald
225 Waterman Avenue
East Providence, Rhode Island 02914

Re: MUR 076 (76)

Dear Mr. Little:

This letter is in response to your letter dated
July 12, 1976. As shown by the attached copy of my
letter to complainant, the Commission believes that on
the basis of the information in the complaint there is
no reason to believe that a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction has been committed by your
client, Martin T. Byrne. Accordingly, the Commission
does not intend to investigate the matter any further.

Sincerely yours,

'Signed:- jo'h G. yiurphy, Zrr.
John G. Murphy , Jr.
General Counsel

to01k
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'BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )U 7 Q16
Martin T. Byrne and MR06(6
James J. Downey, Jr. )

CERTI FICATION

1, Marjorie Wd. Emmtons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Comnussion,--do hereby.-certify -t-hat--on :August-- 12, 1976,. the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 that there was no

reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been conmmitted in the

above-captioned matter. Voting that there was no reason to

believe were Conmmissioners Harris, Springer, Staebler, and

Thomson; Commnissioner Tiernan abstained from voting;

Commissioner Aikens was absent.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has now been closed.

12&4Ai

njone W. Enmmons
Secrtary to the Commissiqp
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In the Mattet; of

Martin T. Byrne and
James J. DdOwney,' Jr.4

)) MYR 0760)

GRMEMA. COUNSEL' s IPQRM

I.Allegation

In coplaint f iled with "the' 1ZOWpiso

January 7, 19,76, notarized complaint of January 26,v 1970-16

Edward P. Beard, Member of Congress, alleged that, (1) MIartin ire

Byrne (candidate) vriolated 18 U.S.C. 5610 (now 2, U.S.C. 5:441b)

by using labor union personnel, equipment and facilities for

campaign purposes; (2) James J. Downey violated S610 by making

use of corporate stationery to aid the Byrne campaign and (3)

that a ticket to a Byrne campaign event failed to have a

"disclaimer."

I1I. Evidence

Enclosed with the complaint was a copy of a ticket to

"Unity Night" for Martin Byrne. Also enclosed wms a letter

dated October 24, 1975 by James J. Downey# Jr., apparently on

stationery of the New England Labor Consultants, Inc., urging

persons to attend a meeting to discuss a draft movement for

Mr. Byrne.

~r"r
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*N

Initially, both Mr. Byrne and Mr. Downey engageid th

sae counsel, who by letter dated February 10, 1976,0:6b"e

a general denial of complainant'sa allegations. Subsequently,

each employed separate counsel. By letter through counsel

dated March 11, 1976, Martin T. Byrne denied the allegation

of use of union personnel, etc., for campaign purposes. "He

further maintained that the tickets to the fundraiser were.

printed and distributed by an enthusiastic volunteer without

the knowledge of or authorization by Mr. Byrne, but failed to

identify the volunteer.

By letter dated April 19, 1976, an appearance was entered

on behalf of James J. Downey, by separate counsel. Mr. Downey

has made no further response to the allegations against him.

III. Analysis and Recommendations

(1) The complainant has submitted no factual sub-

stantiation for his allegation that Mr. Byrne used labor union

personnel, equipment and facilities for campaign purposes.

This allegation should be dismissed.

(2) In the absence of a response from Mr. Downey the

use of the stationery of the New England Labor Consultants,

Inc., to solicit participation in a campaign strategy meeting

suggests a possible violation of 18 U.S.C. S610 (now 2 U.S.C.

S44lb). A further inquiry should be made to Mr. Downey's5

counsel.

2-



(3) There isi

on a ticket such as

should be dismissed.

IV. Conclusion

The attached

C,

no legal requte.ment-lor A-~4

the one in question. Thi4* l

letter should 'be sent.

DATE: a

H
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SrREET N.W

\ t'UAU4~I WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURtl RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Arthur Coia, Esq.
Coia and Lepore, Ltd.
40 Westminster Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02903

Re: M4UR 076 (76)

Dear Mr. Coia:

On April 19, 1976, you indicated that a response to
the complaint against your client, James T. Downeylin the
above captioned matter would be forthcoming. To date, we
have not heard from you. Please respond to the allegations
in the complaint against Mr. Downey within 5 days of receipt
of this letter.

In particular, I would appreciate it if you address
the issue of whether your client's organization falls with-
in the scope of 2 U.S.C. S44lb (former 18 U.S.C. S610). If
this were the case, the sending of the letter might consti-
tute a prohibited contribution.

I... In the absence of a response, the Commission may find
reason to believe that your client has committed a violation

N of the Federal Election Campaign Laws.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
i\V& Il 7f/ 1325 K STREET N.W
4\U!1U47 WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Honorable Edward P. Beard
U. S. House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

Re: MUR 076 (76)

J)ear Mr. Beard:

This letter is to advise you that I have reviewed
tile allegations in your complaint dated January 26, 1976,
against Mr. Martin T. Byrne and have concluded on the basis

-MW.V of the information in your complaint that there is no reason
to believe that he has committed a violation of any statute
within the jurisdiction of the Federal Election Commrission.
Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission has dis-
missed your allegations against Mr. Byrne. A Commission
determination with respect to your allegation against Mr.
James J. Downey will be forthcoming.

A copy of this letter has been mailed to Francis E.
Little, Jr., Esq., attorney for Martin T. Byrne.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

FEDERAL ElECTION COMUIISIk

OFF! FI 1 COP"



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

Francis E. Little, Jr., Esq.
Little, Little & McDonald
225 Watemian Avenue
East Providence, Rhode Island 02914

Re: MUR 076 (76)

N Dear Mr. Little:

This letter is in response to your letter dated
July 12, 1976. As shown by the attached copy of my
letter to complainant, the Commission believes that on
the basis of the information in the complaint there is
no reason to believe that a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction has been committed by your
client, Martin T. Byrne. Accordingly, the Commission

V does not intend to investigate the matter any further.

C7,11Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

FEDERL ELECTIONCM!''

OFFICIAL fl
OFFICE Of GEEL~



P. 0. BOX 1593
Provi dence., R-0 1. 02S01
January 2,1978'

Thorras B. Curtis, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., News
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Cujrtis:

In the forthcoming election, Mr. Martin Byrne, Business Agent
of the Ironworkers Union, Local 37, intends to run against me for Congress.

N I would like to bring to your attention the fact that this labor
union offi-ial is using union personnel, equipment and facilities for
campa'n pu~rposes. Union energies seem to be concentrated presently on
selli-,,t---et for a political gathering to be held on January 15, 1916.
(see enclcsad copy of the ticket) Please note the lack of a disclaimer.

Re further advised that James 3. Downey, Jr., Vice-President and
Trreasurer of the New England Labor Consultants, Inc., is making illegal

V use 1.1. ccoration stationery to aid the Byrne for Congress campaign. (see
enclosed leIter)

Ikh. I trust that you will investigate this situation and take what-
ever appropriate action you deem necessary.

Snrely,,

Sworn and subscribed before me Edward P. Beard
January 26, 1976 Member of Congress

Washington Office
131 Cannon House Office Bldg.

EPB:aem Washington, DC 20515 par

Enc. (2) \ i Ide eOfc
307"FeddealBldg., U.S.P.0.

Peter James Bauer Providence, RI 02903 j-2.,r.

%A %'Y C kCf%-C1 L Out ertort to attend this very important
meeting.



285POST ROAD# WARE ISLAN1D 0280

OFFICERS 76 JAN-f- All 14 ffiel' (401) 7?s.41IU
ROGER A. NAULT K8dot 4 :8-'3

PRIESIDEP4T-8uCnETARY

JAMES J. OOWNEY, JR.
VICE PRESIDENT.TREASUnaR

October 24, 1975

Dear Sister and Brother:

By way of introduction,, my name is James j. Downey, Jr.I am a card carrying member of Plumbers Local Union #28, Providence,
Rhode Island, and the Vice President of New England Labor Consul-
tants, our firm represents the Building and Construction trades

N in Rhode Island.

This letter is to inform you that there is a Draft,Marty Byrne, for United States Congressman in the second Congress-
- ional District in progress. Many of us in organized labor feel thatthe time has come for us to support one of our own people in thenext election. Historically, this seat in Congress has been occu-pied by labor. The late John E.. Fogarty, a bricklayer, by tradewas not only a credit to organized labor but also an asset for allthe people in the State of Rhode Island.

We feel that we have this type of a candidate in Marty
N Byrne. If elected, it would be for the first time since the deathof our good Brother John Fogarty,, that the working people would
N have a sincere voice in the government of the United States. Martycannot achieve this goal without your aupport and the support ofevery working man and woman in this great State of Rhode Island.

I'm asking you to attend a meeting to show Martin J. Byrnethat he does have Labor's support. I would like to have in attendance
at this meeting the leaders, the Business Agents, Local Union Presi-dents, and the Brothers that have the authority to deliver their Local
Unions in support of Marty. The agenda will consist of discussions,
Pro and Con, and the strategy for the up and coming campaign and the
unity within our ranks.

I personally thank you for your participation, cooperation,
and support. The meeting will be held, in the Caroftters' Hall on
November 4, 1975 at 8:00 p.m. j

Fraternally, -W~

James J. Downey, r

PS Please make an all out effort to attend this very important
(~1 meeting,
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UniesiStates Cfon vreidman, 2ndl 2 ~st&jcl

2 idayu, jananyv 16, 1976

at &'OO p. m.

kechm Point P4P/aladum

DONATION $5.00
PER PERSON
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LITTLE, LITTLE & McDONALD

Page 2
March 11, 1976
To: John G. Murphy# Jr.

The letter of complaint in its second paragraph* first
sentence, makes too general a complaint for me to respond
to intelligently. I cannot refute such language as "is
using union personnel, equipment and facilities for cam-
paign purposes" except with a general denial.

In the event that the complainant will furnish under oath
more precise dates, times, which personnel, what equipmaent
and facilities were being used, then I will be able to re-m
spond to each allegation.

The letter of complaint in its first paragraph, second and
third sentences, makes reference to tickets and "lack of a
disclaimer".* The only section of the law which appears to

N mention a disclaimer is S432 (6) which is clearly inapplic-
able in this situation.

The F.E.C. letter refers to 2 U.S.C. S435 (b), which
section is entitled "Requirements relating to campaign
advertising"; and by its language does not apply to a
ticket for an event.

A brief history may be helpful as to the resolution of
this problem of the tickets.

My client has never been a candidate for elective office
N before and there was a draft movement among his friends

which started-with the letter of October 24,, 1975 sent by
James J. Downey, Jr., a copy of his letter being attached
to the letter of complaint. Sometime thereabout tickets
were printed and distributed by an enthusiastic volunteer
without the knowledge of or authorization by my client.

In the event that the Commission wishes to pursue this
matter further, I will furnish the name and address of the
volunteer.

I trust this response has been satisfactory and I will
await your further advice in this matter.

Vexry truly yours,

1Fkanci~ E-. Li ttle-
//Attorney for Ma-r'in T. By'L'e,' Jr.

FEL/slanV OFffhL . iMUiCertified Mail: Ret. Rec. Req. aFW ~



FRANCI E. UTTLL (TE LTL

josmP T. UTTLEWAEA#V J*)4 0

DONAW A. McOONALO ATPOIEC. HD ' W

FRANIS A. GASCHENMac1,19

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Dear Mr. Murphy:

This letter is in reference to F.E.C. letter dated

CV January 23, 1976, from Gordon A. McKay, in which he
states that Edward P. Beard, incumbent in the 2nd Con-

N gressional District of Rhode Island, filed a complaint
against my client, Martin T. Byrne, Jr., who is pres-
ently a declared candidate for the complainant's seat.

At this time,, I wish to thank the Committee for its kind-
ness in extending my time for responding as per your
letter of February 24, 1976.

W~r First an observation as to the letter from the complain-
ant sent on Congressional stationery dated January 7,

_.7 1976. It is my .understanding that the F.E.C. "Interim
Guideline: Complaint Procedure" requires that "the com-
plaint must be verified by oath or affirmation of such
person (complainant). The letter of January 7, 1976,

N that was sent to my client does not contain such require-
ment. It would appear that my client should have a copy
of the complaint containing an oath or affirmation, prior
to making any response which requires that he, in his
response, have his signature verified by oath or affirma-
tion. However, in the interest of a speedy resolution of
this matter, but reserving all of my client's rights
under the rules of F.E.C., I shall respond to the said
letter of complaint.

The letter of complaint states in its first paragraph
that my client "intends to run against me for Congress"
The fact is that my client, as of January 7, 1976, had
not formally announced as a candidate and had made it
plain that he would not make up his mind until the night
of January 16, 1976. FEDERAL ELECTION Crifl VV

:Lt COY
i ihi~ COUNSL



I. 4b

NCIS E. LITTLE. At
JOSEPH t. LITTLE
DONALD A. McDONALD

FRANCIS A. GSCHEN

LITTLE. LITTLE & McDONA4
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

225 WATERMAN AVENUE 14015 43436400
CAST PROVIDENCE, RHODE Iq5.~~1

July 12, 1976

William Oldaker, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 076 (76)

Dear Sir:

In reply to your letter of July 2, 1976, received by
our office on July 8, 1976, please be advised that I
will stand on the answer which was originally filed
by me on March 11, 1976.

Vey truly yours,
/* 1,11 f ::

FEL/sla ".
Certified Mail: Ret. Rec.

F1reancis ZE. Lit-t J$-'
Attorney fEERE~3 D

OFFICIAL FILE
Req. Of FICE OF GENERAL COILd4

. Jr.
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~TLE, LITTLE & McDONALD

ATTORS4YS AT LAW

22S WATERMAN AVENUE

i A e T p Ro v i O N c e . R . 1. 0 114

William Oldaker, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Comm-ission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

No. 246632
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Abu~u K. UTTLE. in.
JOSIPH T. UTILE
SWIW AL UCOONALD

$101Mc3 A. $WHENG

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Victor Sterling, Esquire

Dear Sir:

Enclosed find copy of letter in regard to MUR 076 (76)
received from Mr. Oldaker on June 17, 1976.

Please be advised that by letter to Chairman Thomas Curtis
dated January 19, 1976, I requested a copy of the sworn
complaint.

Subsequently by letter of March 11, 1976 addressed to
John G. Murphy, Jr., General Counsel, I again requested
a copy of the sworn complaint. To date I have not re-
ceived such requested document. I cannot respond to
allegations unless I have a copy of the complaint.

In the event that I do not receive said copy then it will
be my position that I will have to stand on my letter of
March 11, 1976.

, Jr.

FEL/ernb M EETO
Certified Mail: Ret. Rec. Req. TIALE.J

O WhIM. FI L

Zoe~ # 7nY &

. UTE LMd

;W. WATERhIAN ik$t;eouago
EASY PROv~e~i4C#; Uoko 3*AD 08514

~ UN~ AID:S
June 24,r 1976



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI 4ON
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

Francis E. Little, Jr., Esq.
Little, Little & McDonald
225 Waterman Avenue
Providence, Rthode Island 02914

Re: MUR 076 (76)

CV4
Dear Mr. Little:

N
The Commission is in the process of preparing a

~LW report as to whether the allegations against Mr. Byrne
in the above matter require investigation. In this
connection, I note that we have received a response

C7 on behalf of Mr. Byrne in the form of a letter from
you dated March 11, 1976. We would find it helpful
if this response were made by individuals with personal
knowledge of the complainant's allegations and if it
were in the form of a sworn statement.

If you wish to file a further respon~e please do
so within seven days of receipt of this letter.

The attorney assigned to this matter is Victor
Sterling (telephone no. 202/382-4055).

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker
Assistant General Counsel

FEERA ELECION CONMIEDS
OFFCJSL LECOPYREC VD

IFFIr3E OF t'7At
LITTLE, LITTLE
& MCDONALD



~TLE, LITTLE & MCDONALD
ATrOUNEgY$ AT LAW

225 WATrERMAN AVEiNUE

NEAST PROVIDENCE. R. 1. 02914
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C0lA & LEPORE., LTD.
COUNSELLORS AT LAW

ARTHUR A. COIA

ALBERT J. LEPORIE

STEPHEN T. NAPOLITANO,

ROGER A. NAULT

LABOR CONSULTANT

L '22 A~Q 10 ~

April 19,* 197 6

Mr. Joel Joseph
Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Joseph:

Please be advised the undersigned of this office
represents James J. Downey, jr. with reference to certain election
laws. I would appreciate receiving an extension of time for answer-
ing this matter. There has been sickness in the office.

Thanking you, I remain

Very truly yours,

C01A & LEPORE, LTD.

A4 ,
AAO/nh

K. ELEC i

N.

r t y,

ARIA COpE 401



I COlA & LEPORE. LTD.
W COUNSELLORS AT LAW
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Mr. Joel Joseph
Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington,D.C. 20463
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FRAN= a. UTILE a0. AWtM f TIOp
JOSEH T WYL 3* WATURMAM( wll 444S

ONALD A. MCDONALD EAST PROVIDENCE., RHO a O6014

MN=gca A. ascEiw 76 M~AR 1 1i

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW,
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: John G, Murphy# Jr.
General Counsel

Dear Mr. Murphy:

This letter is in reference to F.E.C. letter dated
January 23, 1976, from Gordon A. Mc~ay, in which he
states that Edward P. Beard, incubent in the 2nd Con-
gressional District of Rhode Island, filed a complaint
against my client, Martin T. Byrne, Jr., who is pres-
ently a declared candidate for the complainant's seat.

At this time, I wish to thank the Committee for its kind-
ness in extending my time for responding as per your
letter of February 24, 1976.

First an observation as to the letter from the complain-
ant sent on Congressional stationery dated January 7,
1976. It is my understanding that the F.E.C. "Interim
Guideline: Complaint Procedure" requires that "the com-
plaint must be verified by oath or affirmation of such
person (complainant). The letter of January 7, 1976,
that was sent to my client does not contain such require-
ment. It would appear that my client should have a copy
of the complaint containing an oath or affirmation, prior
to making any response which requires that he, in his
response, have his signature verified by oath or affirma-
tion. However, in the interest of a speedy resolution of
this matter, but reserving all of my client's rights
under the rules of F.E.C., I shall respond to the said
letter of complaint.

The letter of complaint states in its first paragraph
that my client "intends to run against me for Congress"
The fact is that my client, as of January 7, 1976, had
not formally announced as a candidate and had made it
plain that he would not make up his mind until the night
of January 16, 1976.

OFCU\L OILE con
offlC FLIRA WNU



LITTLE, LITTLE & McDONALD

Page 2
March 11, 1976
TO: John G. Murphy# Jr.

The letter of complaint in its second paragraph, first
sentence, makes too general a complaint for me to respond
to intelligently. I cannot refute such language as "is
using union personnel, equipment and facilities for cam-
paign purposes" except with a general denial.

In the event that the complainant will furnish under oath
more precise dates, times, which personnel, what equipment
and facilities were being used, then I will be able to re-
spond to each allegation.

The letter of complaint in its first paragraph, second and
third sentences, makes reference to tickets and "lack of a
disclaimer". The only section of the law which appears to
mention a disclaimer is S432 (j) which is clearly inapplic-
able in this situation.

The F.E.C. letter refers to 2 U.S.C. S435 (b), which
section is entitled "Requirements relating to campaign
advertising"; and by its language does not apply to a
ticket for an event.

A brief history may be helpful as to the resolution of
this problem of the tickets.

My client has never been a candidate for elective office
before and there was a draft movement among his friends
which started with the letter of October 24, 1975 sent by

N James J. Downey, Jr., a copy of his letter being attached
to the letter of complaint. Sometime thereabout tickets

N were printed and distributed by an enthusiastic volunteer
without the knowledge of or authorization by my client.

In the event that the Commission wishes to pursue this
matter further, I will furnish the name and address of the
volunteer.

I trust this response has been satisfactory and I will
await your further advice in this matter.

ranli .Littl
Attorney for Ma T By e r

FEL/sla

Certified Mail: Ret. Rec. Req. 4 ,
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MMSE= TL UIL JR

FRAN=I A. SMNCEN76j4

Federal Election Commnission
1235 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: John G. Murphy, Jr.,? Esquire
General Counsel

Dear Mr. Murphy:e

Thank you for your letter of February 24, 1976 con-
cerning the matters of Martin T. Byrne, Jr. and James
J. Downey, Jr.

I have been advised by Mr. Downey that he has retained
N the law firm of Coia & Lepore, 40 Westminster Street,

Providence, Rhode Island and that I am to no longer
represent him in this matter.

It is my understanding that Arthur A. Coia, Esquire will
CIO* be contacting you in regard to this matter.

I have this date forwarded to him a copy of your letter
of February 24, 1976.

Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Ve. truly yours,

c's BE Lit
/Attorney for ;a n .Byrne, Jre

FEL/sla
cc: Arthur A. Coia, Esquire

Certified Mail - return receipt requested

r.,



LIRLE, LITTLE & McDONALD
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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UILE.LITTLE A& McDONALDW REEIE
pgg~ g gg~a*AW@WIsov Air LAW F

josmN T. UfiE mW WATIRMAN AVENUEMkV
DONAL A. MCONALD EAST PROVIDENCE. RHODS ISLAND 03514

MUM~I A. ASCNEN16r f
February 10, 1976 U

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W..
Washington# D.C. 20463

Attn: Gordon A. McKay

Re: Martin T. Byrne,. Jr. and
James J. Downey, Jr.

Dear Sir:

Your letter of January 23, 1976 has been referred to
the undersigned for reply.

I have been authorized by my clients to deny the comn-
N plaints of Congressman Beard, and my clients are pre-

pared to rebute all of the charges in detail.

However, in view of the decision of the U.S. Supreme
Court, I would respectively request that I be allowed
to defer a response until after March 1, 1976.

r71 It is my understanding that in the event an investiga-
tion is to be held that activities and course of con-

qT duct on the part of the Congressman will also be
investigated by the Commission.

Kindly advise if my request for a delay is to be
granted.

N e

Ve, 
truly 

yours,

~--(rancis E. Li1
.Attorney for'/
Martin T. Byrne, Jr. (and
James J. Downey, Jr.

FEL/sla
Cert Mal -Ret. Rec. Req.
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Gordon A. McKay

Re: Martin T. Byrne, Jr. and
James J. Downey# Jr.

Dear Sir:

Your letter of January 23, 1976 has been referred to
the undersigned for reply.

I have been authorized by my clients to deny the com-
plaints of Congressman Beard, and my clients are pre-
pared to rebute all of the charges in detail.

However, in view of the decision of the U.S. Supreme
Court, I would respectively request that I be allowed
to defer a response until after March 1, 1976.

It is my understanding that in the event an investiga-
tion is to be held that activities and course of con-
duct on the part of the Congressman will also be
investigated by the Commission.

Kindly advise if my request for a delay is to be
granted.

Attorney for-" J1
Martin T. Byrne, Jr.
James J. Downey,, Jr.

FEL/sla
Cert. Mail - Ret. Rec. Req.



FEDERAL ELECTIQJN COMMISSION
~ 1325 K STREET N.W

IWASHING TON. D.C. 20463

February 6, 1976

The Honorable Edward P. Beard
131 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Mr. Beard:

gr This will acknowledge receipt of your letter filed
under Section 437(g) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, alleging violations of 18 U.S.C. 610
and 2 U.S.C. 435(b) by Mr. Martin J. Byrne and Mr. James
J. Downey. This office is currently reviewing this
letter to determine whether violations of the law have
occurred.

In keeping with the provisions of the Act, the
letter will not be made available for public inspection
and no announcements will be made by this office res-
pecting the status of any investigation which might
ensue.

Assistant Staff Direct for
Disclosure and Coinpl nce

je'I
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Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
Federal Election Commnission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

F
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P. 0. BOX 1593
Providence,, R. 1. 02903
January 26,0 1976

Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Curtis:

In the forthcoming election, Mr. Martin Byrne, Business Agent
of the Ironworkers Union, Local 37, intends to run against me for Congress.

I would like to bring to your attention the fact that this labor
union official is using union personnel, equipment and facilities for
campaign purposes. Union energies seem to be concentrated presently on
selling tickets for a politicaltgathering to be held on January 15, 1976.
(see enclosed copy of the ticket Please note the lack of a disclaimer.

Cl Be further advised that James J. Downey, Jr., Vice-President and
Treasurer of the New England Labor Consultants, Inc., is making illegal
use of corporation stationery to aid the Byrne for Congress campaign. (see
enclosed letter)

I trust that you will investigate this situation and take what-
ever appropriate action you deem necessary.

Sworn and subscribed before me
January 26, 1976

Snrely,

Edward P. Beard OM6AL h'__ CfiPYt
Member of Congre!yFJC[ gF CdUS
Washington Office-

EPB~aem131 Cannon House Office Bldg.
EBemWashington, DC 20515 4w p~j

Enc. (2) ovice Office
V 307"Federal Bldg., U.S.P.O.

Peter James Bauer Providence, RI 02903 f.-pg1~



flew &zjn~c Labor. Cos. ttso,
2845 POST ROAD. WARWICK. RHODE ISLAND 02886

OFFICERS Off ices (401) 7*8-4311
RlIdencoo (401)703-5433

ROGER A. NAULT
PRIESSDENT.SE1CRETARY

JAMES J. DOWNEY. JR.
VICE PRISIDOENT.TRFASURER

October 24, 1975

Dear Sister and Brother:

By way of introduction, my name is James J. Downey, Jr.
I am a card carrying member of Plumbers Local Union #28, Providence,
Rhode Island, and the Vice President of New England Labor Consul-
tants, our firm represents the Building-and Construction trades
in Rhode Island,

ONO This letter is to inform you that there is a Draft,
Marty Byrne, for United States Congressman in the second Congress-
ional District in progress. Many of us in organized labor feel that
the time has come for us to support one of our own people in the

e next election. Historically, this seat in Congress has been occu-
pied by labor. The late John E. Fogarty, a bricklayer, by trade
was not only a credit to organized labor but also an asset for all
the people in the State of Rhode Island.

We feel that we have this type of a candidate in Marty
Byrne. If elected, it would be for the first time since the death

Nof our good Brother John Fogarty, that the working people would
have a sincere voice in the government of the United States. Marty

N cannot achieve this goal without your support and the support of
every working man and woman in this great State of Rhode Island.

I'm asking you to attend a meeting to show Martin J. Byrne
that he does have Labor's support. I would like to have in attendance
at this meeting the leaders, the Business Agents, Local Union Presi-
dents, and the Brothers that have the authority to deliver their Local
Unions in support of Marty. The agenda will consist of discussions,
Pro and Con, and the strategy for the up and coming campaign and the
unity within our ranks.

I personally thank you for your participation, cooperation,
and support. The meeting will be held in the Car~nters' Hall on
November 4, 1975 at 8:00 p.m.

Fraternally oMA iLCp

James J. Downey'. Jr.p

PS Please make an all out effort to attend this very important
X) meeting.v' I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
132S K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED M4AIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

January 23, 1976

Mr. Marti n J. Byrne
Byrne for Congress Committee
Colonial Hilton Inn
Suite 26-28
1150 Naragansett Boulevard
Cranston, Rhode Island 02905

Dear Mr. Byrne:

N The Federal Election Cosmmission has received a complaint
from Edward P. Beard, Congressman from the 2nd District of
Rhode Island. Congressman Beard alleges violations of 18
U.S.C. 610 and 2 U.S.C. 435(b) by you and Mr. James J. Downey,
Jr., Vice President of the New England Labor Consultants,
Incp.-(a copy of the complaint is enclosed).

The Commnission invites you to submit any information which
would clarify, explain or correct the matter referred to above.
Such information should be received by the Commnission not
later than ten business days after receipt of this letter.
Absent a response which explains the suggestion of a law
violation in this matter, the Conmmission must necessar~,, 1 ,.

N proceed to investigate further. MEN~ EVI~l HcpWftf1SI
This letter of notification, and the subject matt JV

remain confidential. except for any reports and statl ,
amendments thereto which you submit for the public record,
unless and until you decide to release it and so confirm to
the Commission in writing.

For your information, enclosed please find a copy of a
booklet entitled "Federal Election Campaign Laws"6. If further
guidance or assistance is required, please do not hesitate to
contact Mr. Michael Hershman by mail or by telephone at
(202/382-6023).

/Assistant Staff Directo for
-0e -1 Disclosure and Compi nce
cci Francis R. Little, Jr.
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LIrrLM. LITTLE&MDO
A"ORNEYS Air "AW

FRANCIS E. LITTLE, JR. ans WATERMAN AVENUE 1401) 4440@
JOSEPH T. LITTLE EIAST PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISMfL914
DONALD A. MCDONALD 'JN l:5
V. PAUL McGINN

Januiary 19, 1976

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Chairman Thomas Curtis

Dear Chairman Curtis:

I am writing to you in my capacity as attorney for
Martin T. Byrne, Jr. who has authorized the organiza-

or tion of a political committee, under the nae of
"Byrne for Congress

According to an article appearing in the Evening Bulle-
tin, a newspaper in Providence, Rhode Island, dated
January 9, 1976, Representative Edward P. Beard stated
that he had forwarded to the Commission a letter in
which he charges my client with certain violations of
the Federal Election Laws.

Kindly note my entry of appearance for Mr. Byrne. I
would appreciate a copy of the duly filed complaint to be
forwarded to me along with any information that you may
have as regards the procedure to be used in the investi-

C gation of this matter.

P4.1 7 truly you

Attorney for rtin T. yrne, Jr.

FEL/sla FEDERAL ELECTION CpOMMjSSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION -COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

January 9, 1976

The Honorable Edward P. Beard
131 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, 0. C. 20515

Dear Mr. Beard:

This will acknowledge receipt of your complaint filed
under Section 437(g) of the Federal Election Campaign Act,
as amended, alleging violations of the Act by Mr. Martin
Byrne and Mr. James J. Downey, Jr..

While this office will begin to review your complaint,
your complaint cannot be considered as duly filed until it
has been notarized in accordance with the Federal Election
Conmmission Interim Complaint Procedure Guideline (Notice
1975-9, copy enclosed).

Should you wish to refile a notarized copy of your
letter, please be so kind as to address your correspondence
to:

Federal 'Election Convission
1325 K Street, -N. W.
Washington, 0. C. 20463

!rely,

Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director for

Disclosure and Compliance

Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

WT)
off1Ca of GENERAL CIVI~i

4P
"46
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Providence

January 7, 1976

Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
- Federal Election Commnission

1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

N Dear Mr. Curtis:

In the forthcoming election, Mr. Martin Byrne, Business Agent

of the Ironworkers Union, Local 37, intends to run against me for Congress.

I would like to bring to your attention the fact that this labor
union official is using union personnel, equipment and facilities for
campaign purposes. Union energies seem to be concentrated presently on
selling tickets for a politicaltgathering to be held on January 15, 1916.
(see enclosed copy of the ticket Please note the lack of a disclaimer.

Be further advised that James J. Downey, Jr., Vice-President and
Treasurer of the New England Labor Consultants, Inc., is making illegal
use of corporation stationery to aid the Byrne for Congress campaign. (see
enclosed letter)

I trust that you will investigate this situation and take what-
ever appropriate action you deem necessary.

Si c rely 
,

Edward P. Beard

Member of Congress

EPB:aem

Enc. (2)



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSZON

In the Matter of)
)MUR 076 (76)

Martin T. Byrne and)
jams J. Downey , Jr.)

21 DAY STAFF REPORT

I. Allegation

In a complaint filed with the Commuission (letter of

January 7, 1976, notarized complaint of January 26, 1976),

Edward P. Beard, Member of Congress, alleged that (1)

Martin T. Byrne (candidate) violated 18 U.S.C. S610 by

using labor union personnel, equipment and facilities for

campaign purposes; (2) James J. Downey violated S610 by

making use of corporate stationery to aid the Byrne camn-

paign and (3) that a ticket to a Byrne campaign event

failed to have a "disclaimer".

II. Evidence

Two pieces of evidence, enclosed with the complainant

are attached. One is a copy of a ticket to "Unity Night"

for Martin Byrne. The other is a letter dated October 24,

1975 by James J. Downey# Jr. urging persons to attend a

meeting to discuss a draft movement for Mr. Byrne.



-2

Candidate Byrne responded to the complaint by denying

any illegality and asking for more specifics from Congresman

Beard. James J. Downey, Jr. has not responded to the complaint.

III. Analysis

We do not have the necessary facts to analyze allegation

(1) .

Concerning allegation (2), several key facts are unknown

James J. Downey. Jr. did send a letter on corporate stationery

seeking support for a candidate for Congress. The first

question which must be answered is: Is new England Labor

Consultants, Inc., actually a corporation? Secondly, who

was the letter sent to? If the letter only went to stock-

holders and employees there is no S610 violation because of

SUN PAC AO 1975-23.

Concerning allegation (3), there is no "disclaimer" pro-

vision in the Federal Election Campaign Act. The S435(b)

notice provision does not apply to tickets to a fundraising

event but to campaign advertisements soliciting contributions.



3-

IV. Conclusion

There are unanswered questions remaining which may

be cleared up by the attached three letters.

Orlando B. Potter John Go Murphy, Jr.
Staff Director General Counsel

U7 DATE: 
A__________



ATTACHMENT 1

Honorable Edward P. Beard
131 Cannon House Office Bldg.
U. S. House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Mr. Beard:

This letter is in reference to the complaint that

you filed concerning Martin J. Byrne and James J. Downey, Jr.

Concerning your allegation that Martin Byrne is using

labor "union personnel, equipment and facilities for cam-

paign purposes," the Commission needs more specific

C1711 information, such as names, dates and times. Please feel

r free to supplement your complaint with additional informa-

tion that you have concerning this matter.

N Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

U



ATTACHMENT 2

James J. Downey, Jr.
New England Labor Consultants, Inc.
2845 Post Road
Warwick, Rhode Island 02886

Dear Mr. Downey:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint

from Congressman Edward P. Beard alleging that you and Martin

T. Byrne have violated 18 U.S.C. S610. A copy of the complaint

is enclosed.

Congressman Beard enclosed a copy of your letter of

October 24, 1975, which I have attahced to this letter. There

are questions concerning that letter which have to be straightened

out. (1) Is New England Labor Consultants incorporated?

C (2) How many of these letters were mailed out? (3) To

whom were the letters sent? Were the letters sent to stockholders

of New England Labor Consultants; were the letters sent to

employees of the New England Labor Consultants? (c) We

the letters sent to persons who are neither stock*

employees of New England Labor Consultant ~ ~ ~

The Commission invites you to submit na1

information which would clarify, explain or &rect the matter

referred to above. This information should be received by the

Commission not later than ten business days after receipt of

this letter abasent a response which explains the allegations

in this matter, the Commission must proceed to investigate

further.Sincerely yours,further.



(buptss of tbe Enittb mtad
TJ*Rose of 3qeretatibef
N Iawbinpto, X.C. 20515

s1JSINESS

P

Thomas B. Curtis, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

M.C.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

MR # CA # Q58-245

DATE OF RECEIPT .Tavtiav'* So 192A

ORIGIN OF INFORMATION Formal Complaint

NAME OF COMPLAINANT Eliward P. Beard, Cong. 2nd Dist,. R.I.

NAME OF RESPONDENT Martin Jo Byrne. candidate for Cong.. 2nd Dist*-, M.

RELEVANT STATUTE 2 U.S.C. 435(b) & 18 U.S.C. 610

MUR OR CA TO BE DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION ON

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION It is alleged that 1) respondent, a

labor union official, is using union personnel, equilpment and

facilities for campaign purposes and 2) that James J.* Downey,, Jr,

is making illegal use of corporation stationery to aide the

Byrne for Congress campaign.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

, 0 J ot)

1j,





























FEDERAL OMMISSION
197~ cc:I

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
REPORT OF RECEIPTS ANID EXPENDITURES

FOR A
POUTICAL COMIT~TEE

SUPPORTING ANY CANDIDATE(S) FOR NOMINATION OR ELECTION To
FEDERAL OFFICE

0 C Check if New Address

(City, State, Zip d)

TYPE OF ELECTION
C0 03 PRIMARY

r".' 0

p.,

Lf)

0 GENERAL 0 SPECIAL 0 RUNOFF 0 CONVENTION OR CA

TYPE OF REPORT
0l 10 DAY PRE-ELECTION

o3 APRIL 10
O3 JULY 10
WV6 CTOBER 10
o3 JANUARY 10

MENTS. AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND

Cduesfor the U.S. $ewafte and politicacommW itttlly mapporting mach candidatesF-1ould fa" compileed repor to:
SECRETARY OF THE SENATE
119 0 SIt N.E.

WAft Af

o: 30 DAY POST-ELECTION
OAMENDMENT TO_ ____ REPOR*

O3 SUSPENSION
o: TERMINATION

HAVE EXAMINED THIS REPORT INCLUDING SCHEDULES A'BELIEF IT IS TRUE, CORRECT, AND COMPLETE.

K Sintature of Treasurer of Committee

Date

CenidsWe for tft US,. Nowt of Aepm
l Polfid commdite solely uupportiswmididetal did fgnm comjped rep

CLERK OF THE HOUSE
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Part 4, Other receipts (refunds, rebates. interest. etc.).
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Subtotal ........................
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UNITE STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Mee, of the Clerk
Washhngton, D.C.

OAR 7 igW5

SUPPORTING

0 Check If New

[R#firch 10 report
q Cm June 10 report
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1975 PtAR 10 flt V: 38
REPORT OF RECE:IpTS AND EXPENDIUES

FOR A
POLITICAL COMMITTEF:I

ANY CANDI1DATE(S) FOR NOMINATIO.N o)t Ii:LECTJQIN TO THlEUNITED STATES 1hOUSE OF REPRESENTrI1X.,S

-- ldwdsau ?ia~mb"

NOTE: If You have inot regi,-tered then
R (cirPllete Registration (Hl.R.Election Form 1) mnust a!com.pany this Repor~t. If you harvereg~ste"red arvi no number hasben assigT)e( so indicate.

(City, state,
Address

TYPE OF REPORT
(Cheeck AP~prniate Box and Cam~qrte, it Arnfflcabt,)
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September 10 report 

-~UpnJanuary 31 retport -jM n d;mx
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frmm .,Lru

VERIFICATION BY O.ATfl OR AFFIMMA77ON OF THlE C4NDIDATEb

State of
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(A

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The above-described material was removed 
from this

file pursuant to the following exemption 
provided in the

Freedom of Information Act, 5 u.s.c. Section 
552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) internal rules and
- practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
- commercial or

financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Informati.on
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed IaA&

date A1v -1

FEC 9-21-77

V AVA46 IS 131.
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF~ REPRESENTATIVES
HAND DWIVERE,7 08k.f Of the Clerk

Washizngton, 1.C.

REPORT OF RECEIP'M AND ExPrEN)ITlIWXF11
FOR A

CANDIDATE
FOR NOMINATION OR ELECTION rO T111~ .s iious ()T l;I. s "TT1

(Full Name of Candidate)

- (Street)

I:~ 7 t&tKc tri e i ('~ dt ),

(Party A MThaticm)

-(Citi State, ZIP od),4
Check if New Address

ElMarch 10 report

ElSeptember 10 i'poit
ElJanuary 31 report
ElFifteenth day report pre~

TWIE OF RIEPORT
(Chetk Appropriate 130-- arid Cn'rnplete, if APrabl&

r' edi.ng.

El Fifth day report prece Lng~ .'a U;

-report

(Date)

CERTIFICATION OF NO RECIPT-.- 0P17I' 9,P: N1 FI R *] "

I '1hereby certify that ILv a orci~sa: a;~~r4

fromn ...x ... thru i

VERIFICATION BY 0-1111 OR .\FTI'I!IAT107" r",AIHJT

State of '/C

County ofA.
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
ft" at the clerk

W&AIWMtgt D.C.

REPORT OF RECEIT AN10EDk~JS~H~ 38
FOR A

FOR NOMINATION OR ELECTON TO THEW IT Q~ nefy'r' =

( C tt,*Sae I code)
71 Check if New Address

an *tte of Candidat

(Party A1Tliaioz))

N flMarch 10 report
-0 1 June 10 report

0 September 10 report
0
0

TYPE OF REPORT
(Cbecd Appropriate Box and Complete. If Applicable)

-,Termination rejp-ort
7- Susension rep-Iort

January 31 report A Yenaent to
Fifteenth day report preceding 

- *ertjlon onf(Prirrutry, general, F~pia2 !, s o C:n11,'-f

U ~~"' ay report preceding - -eotcno

(Primary, genera" 5pcI nYcu..,o ~.n

---- ~-.-----------report

(Date)

CERTIFICATION OF NO RECEIPTS OR EXPENDITURES
n /heeb crtfythat I have had no receipts and have rexo.itures durin- thii reporting periodfrom 

k (2 hu '

VERyICATION BYOAT11 OR AFFIRMATION cq. TrII.: CA-NDIATE.
State of

County of -4
that this (Full Nanneo! Card dtv 

' 
,m e +z

t a th s R eport of PRec ei t I n , x I ~ u . s c m k , t u~ n n r t
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(h.flirrflj) an(] V.'ay

Subscribed and sworn to frwr bf.rr'zisf-,AD19 
.
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/62/j2 
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" 10,AR

%jr REPRESENTATIVES

(Date')
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o3 Fiteenth day report preceing election on.
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o3 Fifth day report peeigelection on ___________

(P~ArY. Swai, speeal rua~ cor @Convection)
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State d ki 464rfl

i' 1 33.
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRE-SENTATIVE-S
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(Street
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~*oJanuary 31 report
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03 UCk if New Addrs.

0o (lw Apepelat. rSm ad C *9Z4 V WAPw"Mb)

3 Starch 10 report 0 Termination report
03 June 10 report (3- OSpension epolt
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O3 January 31 report__ ___

[3 Fifteenth day report preceding election a
(rTYMM7. VrnermL vwscu rwwC.. csacu. or qssv=6wo) (Daftn)

[D4Ifth day report preedi__ _ eucton onL c*J4 f 7-
(Prirsry. gfj r. Z4,;;, uwMia3,. or eoswast!M) Dowe)

- . ERTYICAIONOF NO R MCI'S OR EXPENDITLRES

D-(bereby certify that I hare had no receipts and hare musde Do expeditures during this reportng pcriod

VEIFICATION IT OA1TH R AFFIMATIO'N OF THE CANDIDATEC

State of LA'c!~''
9 9L

f~. C44Mty Of -

~ A "~ -being duLy swam., depoe (affrm) and may
(P:'I -vrv of CadiAdawa)

that this Report of Receipts and Experwe is comiplete ~ y ______

*Subscribed and swrorn to (affirmed) before me thiv4;i day of 0-c-4 A.D. 192Z5L

NitAL 161y ccrnrission, expim

*CMLI R RC"ANNATTAC-]mHII) *

Th Csr-r% op fRP#v1fv

WaxhisamiMc. VIM5R

.vwwb i*wau Mn RAR ELEC~ION FORMK 2



$ ZA'v.P4XA*A

4

Nu of CAAdm

REPOR? COVERINC PERIOD FROM TKERU

SM!C'O A-WUI

Put &. Smal =W

wbc~d.2 A'

mcbeduk AO)

TO aId de p - 14 .

put & Loes "Wi..d

a. 1misd On admed AO).

PeA 4. OL%e, iwcdp (W.1 . ChIY4% ulotIa
&. It..i=4 (am. mcbedul A*) -.---
b. v ilub

7"4

Towl 1m vuwy

TOWi WNW "WIPU F

Wait L. Tadeu In:
]teal"a an (an cedl )

- -
1

TOTAL PJCEIIT . C

SICTRON S-EU E 'Mi~rr I - . . * * -

P&t 5.comua.na a I a
3Ias zan (ens scftsuok Co)

P&at I. Ez1'.atmt feem J verrvief, iniaT%

a. ltfmi~ (am 6&*&kt Wk______
L rid.,rn *2 -

p'ad& .0&%s A I de
a. UMMLnid (us scheduleD)l
b6 Aetb-eu.C

Padt 9. Nes-=.da &Ab e-hev rp

b. LUaimtd-.

Total e~ewdi~uz'. for ~ swum..

ToW low=n made

Totad V.ber ."psdfurm

Paut 3G. Trawdfm sot:
Iseaesos anl (use schealeW).

TOTAL EX1EK*DITURF.S

s-rn

I

I____
tI

I- I_
8. j______________

______________I;
SJCFlON C-CASH LtLANCES:

Cash an hend aM l*4irug of nreorg
Add tota.ltsi (asctaa A abev)..

-S.& -&

subia~fzc tots) ezpand!msz~ (Swdtoa 3 above)
CA oc az~ A& c!cse of re purtur peic&... w

*3F~~ Y~I. ee~ ~ ~W~tin W~4. 4.WS 64 4 9.'WWh4..)WWSI~L b ~OU ~e~

O.s~ 'd".;m am "w t 0 o t 'o mv n %LO ism ear rlw ?or 6warr -. "W?* Wl ' Ow-ao Is vabommoiw ' Ow a .wm

I

N t%.

-'REM



-- . - 4

1.*
* UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
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OR ELECTIOX TO THE U.S. JIOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVE
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CERTIFCATION' OF NO RECEIT OR EXPENDITru E
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oimee o zeft sinrad Ktertratiom
1036 Longmorth lieu.. Offi. Duildiag
Wasbiagton. D.C. -20515

urn) nd =W

~A.D. i22-

M.R. IELEVTON FORMi 2

- - - -~ - ~ ~ ~ -~ ~

N

f ~

V~

0

%0

0,

RAWImd is"N"a 3#14

- - - 1 16

16

0 *



___ .9
UNITED STATES HOUSE' OF REPRESENTAISVE$

"'Me of vi. CW*

SEP. 4 97
OF RP=EIP1SAND EXPENwiTrMES. i-':

jUh SAS

W_ a7.

FOR XOAiJKATIzOPN OR L~r=0.o~q2 TMl U S. HOUSE OF RERSNAW
0"r

E3 ~hC ft N ew Adding

a lTYlE Or REPRT
13Mrhi 10 or (Gelk Apvtprpiat aws *1d Camplee I AppneM&l)J l Jane 10 report (3 Termination report-a M7&tme 0orpotE Suspension report*4 Leptniar 31 report - 3 Amendment to 'repoft

1%00FIfteenth day report pn.,-r ecodingeecio o.
,.. eciLnorfe"tion o

0 13 71ft day report pV eceding election on___ __ __ __ __

CER77FICATION OF NO0 RECEIPT OR EXP-DnxTRES

014L ?-ey--ai htI aehdnorcit and have made no expenditures during this reporting period

o ~VERJFCATIOI BY OAnO/FR AINO THE CANDIDATI
Sstate of P4Rhn OR ~-C

(Fl Nm f addae being duly swrorn. depose (affu) and say
thA this Report of Receipts and Expenditures is mpetran rec

(Signataureof Cafdte)4
Subscribed and sworn to (afli~qje~mjL 11hhf 11 iiA, _v.. -t()4

to aft*-

RrURN CoMLErI REPO~y AND ATTACflIMENS TO# .
,me C2erk U.S& House of flerresepaam
Office of Records an" Registratim1036 Loarworth Njoop e O &SE Dida
Waftliaglo% ~D. 20;4U~

11L mo KI-017O'- atv a
-- ~ - ~- ~*-

4
,,-w~ .- - -, --. -. - -. - -. -

C.

'1

-3:



w . - '59

pwat L )udii coonrn
a.Itemind turn wesk Aft

Twt z. Bain and cadew.
lated (wse sdedl p I~a a

schedule As )

a. lamina (we schula A"-

.

Nat 4. Obevuweelp Wok"~f
0. laemina (aode"hA61
L. 17ateisa

T~Wu~, -

P~rg 5 Trmsfew IMh
Itmiz an (maC WIdule A')

YIIAL ktft"~

SECflOM4 B-E1PUMMltUEg

D~eiean (am ac.i C)

Nit' 1. F - - iturm few pemmt iii. ~
-sad iwibubuid ow Im

l.Itmixed (am a&dW~k
b. Valmim

Nit L. Im
a. tima. toin Smbuih

Plod a 3coftmeca and .t ltpitaka
a. ja..msed tun Oskl &')
b. Uuitewmd-

Pwt 2L Tarau" "f
ZulihaU (wse stbauh W)-...AC- ~

UTIVI" lll

'-in,---

I.

- 4- .I

Vsalhbon teedi $-oma

I- - -- 1

* I

--- it

- tee - -
n~uned aima

__________mob

S
S

t w - -- - - - - I r -- -j

I ~
I:

1-------

I-- - -

SIXT3O?. C--CALCM NALMNCE1
Cw an kbd at besingdwof tpeim co . -

Add tota receipt' (orctivaA abow)

Subtract U"ta tipuiitume fuciles a above)______
Ca.b.SOb.d ml elh" of p.tim. .a

wah.u~s at* as sran
4
o im *, rans w ta-m1 ~w %m af. s - o% sB w .wvqt--I-o % Osgu,4fm ra of I%,mw 910 I Siws

t..4p.w @u-d *ae ov*- saft awW *a&Aww w hinew wem'wOOP is o .solo

-- - 0 - - . - Owot I . -

NurntO Candidte L L '~

REPOT CVERNG PRIO) Fclt .L L±itIt kkPL17I

'0p.

cq

*C

0

c

0

Osseo"
XWONW.



#4p

V *'
4 -

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
OMe ef the cek

* i~uMAIL * ~~ Wablagton DAC

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
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FSD9RIAL ZYJCTION, CON14ISSION

The above-described material was removed from this

file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the

Freedom of Information Act, 5 u.s.c. Section 552(b):

-(1) Classified Information

(2) internal rules and
practices

C(3) Exempted by other

- statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or

C financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
In formation

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date

FEC 9-21-77


